
 AGENDA 

PROPERTY STANDARDS/ANIMAL SERVICES 

APPEAL MEETING
June 11, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, Town Hall 

Online Agenda:  Anything in blue denotes an attachment/link. By clicking the links on the agenda 
page, you can jump directly to that section of the agenda. To maneuver back to 
the agenda page use the Ctrl + Home keys simultaneously OR use the 
“Bookmark” icon on the navigation panel to the left of your screen. 

Alternative formats available upon request by contacting: 
sarah.moore@ajax.ca or 905-619-2529 ext. 3347 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes

2.1     April 9, 2015 ........................................................................................................... Page 2 

3. Public Meeting Appeals

3.1 Property Standards Committee 

3.1.1     Nazim Appeal – 8 Sharp Crescent ......................................................... Page 10 

3.1.2     Iafrate Appeal – 2252 Salem Road ........................................................ Page 30 

3.2 Animal Services Committee 

3.2.1     Gill Appeal – 1 Rotherglen Road North ................................................. Page 57 

4. Verbal Update

4.1 Property Standards Committee  4.1.1     

Chimienti - 2 Elizabeth Street

5. Other / New Business

6. Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE 

PROPERTY STANDARDS APPEAL COMMITTEE 

MEETING HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, AJAX TOWN HALL 

At 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 9, 2015 

Present:       Members     - K. Barrett 

- A. Bridgeman 

- D. Jean 

- O. Lambert, Chair 

- A. Olugbenga 

Staff 

- K. Little, Secretary  

- D. Hannan, Staff Resource 

- K. Foreman, MLEO  

1. Call to Order

Chair Lambert called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m. and asked that everyone turn 

their cell phones off.  She then asked if Mr. Chimienti was in the Council Chambers 

and he was not present at that time. 

2. Adoption of Minutes

Moved by:  Member Jean 

That the Minutes of the Property Standards Committee Meeting held on 

December 11, 2014, be adopted. 

Carried. 

3. Public Meeting/Appeal

3.1 Property Standards Committee 

3.1.1 2 Elizabeth Street – Chimienti 

Mr. Chimienti arrived at 7:17 p.m. and Chair Lambert asked if anyone else was 

with him tonight.  He replied that there was no one else with him. 

Chair Lambert explained the proceedings of the meeting and that if Mr. Chimienti 

did not agree with the outcome of tonight’s meeting, he could appeal the decision 

to the Superior Court of Ontario. 

2



Chair Lambert then asked Mr. Chimienti if he disagreed with anything that the 

Town had submitted.  He replied that he did not disagree with it.  He is only here 

tonight to ask for an extension of time to get the work done. 

 

Moved by: Member Bridgeman 

 

That the Rules of Order be suspended and that the appellant be allowed to make 

his case first. 

 

         Carried. 

 

Mr. Chimienti stated that he was here tonight to ask for a time extension due to 

the fact that there is still ice on his property, and it will take more time to do the 

clean up.  He told the Committee that he has filed paperwork against his tenant at 

the Landlord and Tenant Association office.  He said he has 5 weeks until he can 

“kick” the tenant out.  He told the Committee that he filed the paperwork with the 

Landlord and Tenant Association  to make the tenant do the clean up on his 

property at 2 Elizabeth Street, Ajax.  Mr. Chimienti was told that the Landlord 

and Tenant Association will give 12 days for the tenant to do the work and if it is 

not completed within that time frame, then the sheriff has 2 weeks to evict him.  

He also has 72 hours to dispose of any vehicle on the property. 

 

Member Barrett asked Mr. Chimienti if all the items on his property belong to the 

tenant.  He replied that three-quarters of the debris is the tenant’s.  He has 

removed some of the items, however, the mattress is still stuck to the ground, 

there is a tractor, a steel post, truck parts, etc. belonging to the tenant. 

She asked him if all the remaining items belong to the tenant.  He replied yes, 

except the wood.  He is hopeful that by the weekend he can pull the wood out.  He 

told the Committee that he is afraid his tenant will take him to court and that he 

could give the Committee members a copy of the paperwork from the Landlord 

and Tenant Association. 

 

Chair Lambert told Mr. Chimienti that she understands that he will be evicting the 

tenant and asked how long he needed for an extension.   He told the Committee 

that the wood will be removed within a few weeks.  To remove the tractor, snow 

plow, etc. he needs the sheriff to give him authority to do so.  A lot of the 

cleaning up of the property has already been done.  He explained that Officer 

Foreman had been to his property today and was surprised by how much had been 

done. 

 

Member Olugbenga asked Mr. Chimienti how long he was looking for.  He 

replied that for the wood to be removed he would need 2 weeks and for the 

tenant’s items to be removed he would need 5 weeks, including the sheriff’s time 

frame. 

 

 

3



Member Barrett asked Mr. Chimienti which date the 5 weeks corresponds to.  He 

replied that it was 5 weeks from today.  By mid-May, 2015 he should be done. 

 

Member Barrett asked if the garbage cans and recycling bins were contained.  Mr. 

Chimienti responded that they have been moved away from the public area, inside 

the building.  He hasn’t decided where to put the green bins. 

 

Member Olugbenga saw metal siding in the photographs that were part of the  

agenda.  He asked Mr. Chimienti if it had been removed yet and he replied that it 

has been.   80% of all the items have been removed by Mr. Chimienti.  Regarding 

the steel table, cart, truck parts, John Deere, etc., he has it in writing that they 

would not be there. 

 

Member Jean asked Officer Foreman if there was any safety issue with regards to 

giving Mr. Chimienti an extension.  She replied that there were no safety issues.  

Some of the items he is mentioning were not in the Order.  She does not agree that 

he needs a long extension. 

 

Member Bridgeman stated that Officer Foreman was at the property this 

afternoon and wondered if the garbage cans were gone.  Officer Foreman replied 

that they were still in front of the screening and had not been removed while she 

was there.  Is the metal siding gone?  Officer Foreman replied that it was and also 

that the   deck area has been cleaned up completely. 

 

Member Bridgeman asked Mr. Chimienti when he moved the items into a 

building, did you put it in the main building or another building on the property?  

He replied that he put them inside the front door at the mailboxes.  She asked him 

if the garbage cans had been removed.  He stated that they had not been, as ice 

and snow was preventing them from going behind the fence.  Ashley Bridgeman 

asked Mr. Chimienti how much time he would need for this and he replied that 

two weeks should be good. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Officer Foreman, regarding the Order that was before the 

Committee tonight, how much of the debris was gone from the property.  She 

replied that 50-60% is gone.  She believes that it is just a run to the dump for the 

rest.  Mr. Chimienti needs to remove the mattress, surplus wood and clean up the 

garbage receptacle area. 

 

The Committee then went into deliberations. 

 

Member Barrett thinks that the 5 week timeline is reasonable.  She acknowledged 

that the landlord can’t touch the items that belong to a tenant. 

 

Member Jean thinks that the sheriff will authorize the seizure/removal of items. 

 

 

4



D. Hannan, Staff Resource, requested a Point of Order and asked the Committee 

members to speak up during their deliberations. 

Chair Lambert agreed that the sheriff needs to authorize the removal of the 

tenant’s items on the property. 

Member Jean believes that the 5 week timeline is reasonable. 

Member Bridgeman stated that she was struggling with the items that belong to 

the tenant and thinks that 5 weeks is not reasonable.  She believes that the items 

should be gone sooner, two weeks maximum.  Would be shocked if this was 

resolved in 5 weeks by the Tribunal. 

Chair Lambert believes the items have to be removed whether they belong to the 

tenant or Mr. Chimienti. 

Member Barrett asked if the Committee could get a copy of the Tribunal 

paperwork and believes that the 5 week timeline is reasonable.  This gives Mr. 

Chimienti time to remove his debris and also 5 weeks for his tenant to remove his 

items on the property. 

Member Jean confirmed with Mr. Chimienti that he has removed 50% of the 

items that were on the property. 

D. Hannan, Staff Resource, told the Committee that they need a Motion to accept 

the document. 

Moved by: Member Jean 

That the Committee move to accept the paperwork provided by Mr. Chimienti 

from the Landlord and Tenant Board. 

All in favour. 

Carried. 

D. Hannan, Staff Resource, will make copies of the paperwork and provide it to 

the Committee to look at. 

Member Bridgeman asked Officer Foreman how she deals with tenants.  Can you 

bring an Order against the tenant?  She responded that they normally address 

Property Standards Orders to the owner of the property, rarely deal with tenants.  

Normally cleanliness on the inside of a property is dealt with by tenants only, 

otherwise Bylaw Officers always address the property owner. 

5



D. Hannan, Staff Resource, told the Committee that they can now go into a recess 

to read over the paperwork. 

Moved by: Member Olugbenga 

That the Committee recess for 10 minutes at 7:38 p.m. 

All in favour. 

Carried. 

Chair Lambert brought the Committee back from recess at 7:45 p.m. and asked if 

there were any questions. 

Member Jean requested a Motion to extend the date of the Order to May 15, 2015.  

Chair Lambert asked him if that was 5 weeks from tonight’s date and he replied 

that it was. 

Member Bridgeman asked if the Committee could discuss the Motion. 

D. Hannan, Staff Resource, said that this is the time for any questions or 

comments about the Motion that has been put forward. 

Member Bridgeman still thinks 5 weeks is too long.  She believes that very little 

belongs to the tenant, as it shows in the documentation provided. 

Chair Lambert asked if there were any more questions. 

Member Barrett asked if all of the motorized items, e.g. the snow plow, etc. were 

operable.  Mr. Chimienti replied that he doesn’t know if they are functioning. 

Chair Lambert asked the Committee to vote on the Motion that is on the table to 

extend the timeline to May 15, 2015. 

Yes – D. Jean, K. Barrett,  A. Olugbenga, O. Lambert 

No – A. Bridgeman 

Motion Carried at 7:48 p.m. 

Original Order 

1. Ensure all waste being stored on the property awaiting collection,
including containers or receptacles, is screened from public view and
the screening is maintained in a good state of repair.  Ensure this
storage is maintained in a tidy and odour-free condition.

6



2. Remove from the property, all refuse and debris, and all unused and/or
discarded items being stored on the property, including but not limited
to the following:

a) excess garbage, lumber, and litter along the northeast end of the
property;

b) large pieces of metal siding leaning against the dwelling;
c) garbage and debris inside and surrounding the trailer parked at the

northwest side of the rear yard;
d) garbage, broken furniture, discarded cabinetry and cupboards,

cardboard, scrap lumber, scrap metal, and broken aquarium stored
on the deck in rear yard;

e) scrap lumber, mattress, and box spring stored along the fence at the
south end of the rear yard; and

f) garbage, shopping cart, discarded patio furniture, scrap lumber, and
scrap metal piled at the southwest side of the rear yard.

3. Neatly store all non-damaged, and/or usable domestic storage items
located on the property in either the rear or side yards.  Ensure the
items are stored in accordance with Section 4.11 of this By-law.

4. Cease the practice of storing any refuse, debris, or unused and/or
discarded items on the property.

Amended Order 

1. Ensure all waste being stored on the property awaiting collection,
including containers or receptacles, is screened from public view
and the screening is maintained in a good state of repair.  Ensure
this storage is maintained in a tidy and odour-free condition.

2. Remove from the property, all refuse and debris, and all unused
and/or discarded items being stored on the property, including but
not limited to the following:

a) excess garbage, lumber, and litter along the northeast end of the
property;

b) large pieces of metal siding leaning against the dwelling;
c) garbage and debris inside and surrounding the trailer parked at

the northwest side of the rear yard;
d) garbage, broken furniture, discarded cabinetry and cupboards,

cardboard, scrap lumber, scrap metal, and broken aquarium
stored on the deck in rear yard;

e) scrap lumber, mattress, and box spring stored along the fence at
the south end of the rear yard; and

f) garbage, shopping cart, discarded patio furniture, scrap lumber,
and scrap metal piled at the southwest side of the rear yard.

7



3. Neatly store all non-damaged, and/or usable domestic storage items
located on the property in either the rear or side yards.  Ensure the
items are stored in accordance with Section 4.11 of this By-law.

4. Cease the practice of storing any refuse, debris, or unused and/or
discarded items on the property.

5. That the date of the Order be extended to May 15, 2015.

Chair Lambert explained to Mr. Chimienti that his timeline to do the clean up 

work on his property has been extended to May 15, 2015.  If he does not agree 

with this, he can still apply to the Superior Court.  She asked him if he 

understood.  He replied that he did and he thanked the Committee.  

Verbal Update 

4.1 Property Standards Committee 

4.1.1 8 Sharp Crescent - Nazim 

D. Hannan, Staff Resource, told the Committee that this matter had been brought 

up outside the new Committee.  The homeowners at 8 Sharp Crescent can request 

to come back on a new Property Standards agenda if they need more time to 

complete the work.  There had been a major disagreement between the 

homeowner, the bank and the insurance company to provide a cheque for the 

house repairs.  On March 25, 2015, the Town received an updated quote for the 

repairs and D. Hannan believes that the work will be done, but may not be done 

by the May 31, 2015 deadline outlined in the Order.  He told the Committee that 

the outside of the house looks fine, but the inside was “decimated” by the fire that 

had occurred.   

Other/New Business 

5.1 Online Agendas 

D. Hannan, Staff Resource, talked to the Committee about online agendas. 

Anyone that has an IPad or a laptop, please use them.  As the WiFi in the Council 

Chambers may not always be available, he requested that the Committee members 

download their agenda the day of the meeting.  They are to notify the Secretary of 

the Committee if they will be using an electronic agenda. 

8



Moved by: Member Bridgeman 

 

That the meeting be adjourned at 7:53 p.m. 

 

All in favour.   

           Carried. 

 

 

 

            

 
_______________________ 
Chair  

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



   

  
Legislative &  
Information Services 
 
Tel.   905-683-4550 
Fax.  905-683-1061 
 

 
 
 

 
Monday, November 24, 2014 
 
Bibi & Mohamed Nazim  
112 Finch Avenue 
Pickering, Ontario 
L1V 0B5 
 
SUBJECT PROPERTY: 8 Sharp Cres  PT 3 
    PLAN 40M1622 PT BLK 202 NOW RP 40R13045 PART 3 
    020015085470000 
 
FILE NUMBER: 14 109358 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Please be advised that The Property Standards Committee is in receipt of your letter requesting 
an appeal to Order Number 14 109358 for the above subject property. 
 
The Property Standards Appeals Committee will hear the appeal THURSDAY, DECEMBER 11, 
2014. The location of the appeal will be at Ajax Town Hall, located at 65 Harwood Ave. S., Ajax, 
ON.  The meeting will be held in the Council Chambers, and is scheduled to begin at 7:00 p.m. 
Please be advised that the Committee may be hearing several matters that night, in addition to 
your own and you may have to wait for your Agenda item to be called. 
 
Please be advised that this is a Committee of Council, and as such, is required pursuant to the 
Municipal Act 2001, to hold your appeal in the public domain. Thus, your appeal will be fully 
accessible and open to the public. Any member of the public may attend and view the 
proceedings. In addition, the agenda for the meeting and the subsequent minutes of the 
meeting will be posted on the Town's website. 
 
Should you require any Audio / Video equipment for your appeal, you must supply the Town 
with a copy of your materials the Monday before your Appeal date. This will ensure that your 
materials are compatible with the Town’s software. The materials can be brought into Ajax Town 
Hall and left to my attention at the Information desk between 8:30am to 4:30pm, Monday to 
Friday. Please supply direct contact information with your materials in the event there is a 
problem with the material. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me directly at the number below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Karen Little  
Secretary, Property Standards Committee 
(905) 619-2529 ext. 3341 
karen.little@ajax.ca 

 
23

mailto:karen.little@ajax.ca


   

 
Legislative &  
Information Services 
 
Tel.   905-683-4550 
Fax.  905-683-1061 
 

 
 
 

Wednesday, December 17, 2014 
 
Mohamed Nazim 
Bibi Nazim  
8 SHARP CRES 
AJAX, ON. 
L1T 3R1 
 
SUBJECT PROPERTY: 8 Sharp Cres  PT 3 
    PLAN 40M1622 PT BLK 202 NOW RP 40R13045 PART 3 
    020015085470000 
 
FILE NUMBER: 14 109358 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
You are hereby advised that your appeal of the above referenced Property Standards Order 
was heard at 65 Harwood Ave. S, Ajax, Ontario on December 11, 2014. 
 
You are hereby advised that the decision of the Property Standards Appeals Committee was: 
 
That the date of compliance for Order Number 14-109358  be extended to May 31, 2015. 
 

AND 
 
If the property owners of 8 Sharp Crescent, Ajax, Ontario, believe that they will require 
additional time to complete the required work contained in Order Number 14-109358, that 
they may prior to May 31, 2015, request the Town place them on a Property Standards 
Appeal Agenda to request additional time to complete the repairs. 
 
You are further advised that under the Building Code Act, S.O. 1992, you may appeal the 
decision of the Property Standards Appeals Committee within 14 days of the sending of this 
letter. 
 
To file an appeal of the Property Standards Appeals Committee’s decision, you are required to 
apply to the Superior Court of Justice. You must also notify, in writing; 
 

Town Clerk / Director of Legislative and Information Services 
Martin de Rond 

65 Harwood Ave. S 
Ajax, Ontario  

L1S 2H9 
 
If not appealed, the decision of the Committee will become final and binding. 
 
 
 
 
 

24



   

 
Should you have any concerns regarding this matter, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Derek Hannan         
Acting Secretary, Property Standards Committee 
(905) 619-2529 ext. 3344 
Derek.Hannan@ajax.ca
 

25

mailto:Derek.Hannan@ajax.ca


MINUTES OF THE 

PROPERTY STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

MEETING HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, AJAX TOWN HALL 

At 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 11, 2014 
 

Present: Members   

  - P. Graham 

- G. Grinton 

- N. Malandrino 

- J.  Mitschang 

      

  Staff   

   - D. 

Hannan, Staff 

Resource/Acting   

     

     

Secretary 

        - C. Weller, Senior MLEO  

    

1. Call to Order 

 

Chair Mitschang called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. and asked that everyone turn 

their cell phones off.  He asked if Bibi Nazim or Mohamed Nazim were present. Ms. 

Nazim stood and acknowledged that both she and her husband were present. Chair 

Mitschang also asked if anyone else was present with regard to the 8 Sharp Crescent 

appeal. A Mr. Doug Bourassa stood in the gallery and advised the Committee that he was 

a lawyer with Chaitons LLP. He advised that he was representing and was there on behalf 

of the first mortgager C.I.B.C. (“Bank”). Chair Mitschang asked Mr. Bourassa if he was 

also representing the Nazim’s. Mr. Bourassa replied that he would be able to shed some 

light on the current issues with regard to finances and repairs to the property and that 

although the Bank and the Nazims have a common interest in the repairs of the property, 

that he does not represent the them. 

  

2. Adoption of Minutes 

 

Moved by: G. Grinton 

 

That the Minutes of the Animal Services Committee Meeting held on July 10, 

2014, be adopted. 

 

         Carried. 

 

3. Public Meetings/Appeals 

26



 

3.1 Property Standards Committee 

 

3.1.1 8 Sharp Cresent – B. Nazim & M. Nazim 

 

Chair Mitschang asked Ms. Nazim if there was anything in her appeal package 

that was submitted by the Town that she disagreed with.  Ms. Nazim stated that 

she was not in disagreement with anything submitted to her by the Town in her 

package.  Chair Mitschang asked Ms. Nazim, as indicated in her appeal letter, if 

she was only before the Committee this evening to seek an extension to the 

timelines.  Ms. Nazim replied yes. 

 

Chair Mitschang asked the Committee members if anyone objected to skipping 

the presentation of Town staff and going straight to the portion of the meeting 

where the Appellant would state her case.  G. Grinton asked Chair Mitchang if he 

could ask a question of Town staff. Chair Mitchang said certainly. G. Grinton 

asked Officer Weller, in his opinion, if there were any dangers with regard to the 

property as a result of the fire. Officer Weller replied no. 

 

Moved By: G. Grinton 

 

That the rules of the Committee be suspended in order for the Appellant to present 

her case first. 

         Carried. 

 

Chair Mitschang then asked Ms. Nazim if she could explain to the Committee 

why she was requesting more time. 

 

Ms. Nazim explained that the issue why the repairs weren’t done was there was a 

problem with funding. Ms. Nazim explained that there were issues with the 

insurance cheque to pay for the repairs. 

 

Mr. Bourassa stood and advised that perhaps he could shed more light on the 

outstanding issue of funding. Mr. Bourassa explained that the insurance company 

holding the policy on this property has taken issue with an additional mortgagee 

on the property and has to this point refused to release the funds to the Bank or 

the Nazims. Mr. Bourassa continued to state he believed that the issues between 

the three parties were resolved and thought that the cheque would have been 

released last week however there turned out to be an issue with some paperwork 

that delayed the release of the cheque. Mr. Bourassa stated that as he has 

experience in these types of matters, that he is fully confident that the cheque to 

compensate for the damages would be released by the end of the year. 

 

Mr. Bourassa stated that there was a plan in place to begin repairs once the funds 

27



were released as the insurance policy covered the “cost of recovery”. 

 

G. Grinton asked Mr. Bourassa if a timeline was in place once the money was 

released and was told no, not at this time as there are far too many variables to 

give a reasonable expectation of time. Mr. Bourassa stated that he believed a 

couple of months was far too “aggressive” of a date and stated to the Committee 

that the Bank is as eager and committed as the Nazims to complete the repairs. 

 

N. Malandrino asked Mr. Bourassa to confirm when he thought the insurance 

company would release the funds and was told by the end of 2014. 

P. Graham asked Mr. Bourassa when he believed the work would get done and 

Mr. Bourassa stated that he was unsure of date and was not prepared to state a 

date at this time. Mr. Bourassa stated that he is being cautious not to give a date to 

the Committee as he does not want to give a timeline that can’t be met. 

 

G. Grinton asked Officer Weller if it was obvious from the outside that this house 

needed work and Officer Weller stated that other than a large lock on the front 

door there is no obvious signs of damage. 

 

Chair Mitchang then asked Ms. Nazim if she could shed some light on an 

approximate timeline for the work which she stated no, she could not. 

 

G. Grinton suggested to the Committee members that perhaps they could extend 

the date of the Order to April 30, 2015, and mandate that the owners must come 

into the Town and keep us posted. D. Hannan, Staff Resource /Acting Secretary 

was asked if this was possible. Mr. Hannan suggested extending the timeline of 

repairs to what the Committee thought was reasonable and including an item that 

should the owners of the property believe that they will not meet the compliance 

date that they could come back to the Town and request to appear before the 

Committee prior to the deadlines expiring. 

 

Mr. Bourassa stated that he believes the Committee suggestion to be reasonable. 

 

N. Malandrino asked Mr. Bourassa if a contractor was already contracted. Mr. 

Bourassa stated that the estimate of repairs was completed by a contractor but 

there was nothing stopping anyone from securing a different one. The Committee 

was advised that is it common practice to use the original contractor. 

 

The Committee then went into deliberations. 

 

Chair Mitchang advised that he liked the proposed solution, however, he felt that 

the completion date of April 30, 2015 was too soon and stated that he believed a 

more reasonable date of completion would be May 31, 2015. 

 

28



Moved by: G. Grinton 

 

That the date of compliance for Order Number 14-109358  be extended to May 

31, 2015. 

 

And 

 

If the property owners of 8 Sharp Crescent, Ajax, Ontario, believe that they will 

require additional time to complete the required work contained in Order Number 

14-109358, that they may prior to May 31, 2015, request the Town place them on 

a Property Standards Appeal Agenda to request additional time to complete the 

repairs. 

         Carried. 

 

Chair Mitschang explained to the Appellant the Committee’s decision.  He 

advised that they would receive this decision in writing.  He explained that if the 

Appellant is not satisfied with the outcome of tonight’s decision, she was 

welcome to appeal the decision to the Superior Court of Ontario. 

 

This portion of the meeting finished at 7:20 p.m. 

 

 4. Verbal Update 

 

4.1 Property Standards Committee 

 

 4.1.1 18 Hiley Avenue. – E. Laughlin 

 

D. Hannan, Staff Resource/Acting Secretary, advised the Committee that charges 

had been laid and the matter is before the Courts for failing to comply with a 

Property Standards Order. 

 

N. Malandrino moved that the meeting be adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 

 

All in favour. 

 

        Carried. 

 

 

          

 

 
 _______________________ 
 Chair  

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



   

  
Legislative &  
Information Services 
 
Tel.   905-683-4550 
Fax.  905-683-1061 
 

 
 
 

 
Friday, May 8, 2015 
 
CRISTOFARO IAFRATE  
71 RICKABY ST 
BOWMANVILLE ON 
L1C 5J5 
 
SUBJECT PROPERTY: 2252 Salem Rd N   
    CON 4 E PT LOT 7 
    010010094000000 
 
FILE NUMBER: 15 101940 
 
Dear Sir/Madam: 
 
Please be advised that The Property Standards Committee is in receipt of your letter requesting 
an appeal to Order Number 15 101940 for the above subject property. 
 
The Property Standards Appeals Committee will hear the appeal on THURSDAY, JUNE 11, 
2015.  The location of the appeal will be at Ajax Town Hall, located at 65 Harwood Ave. S., Ajax, 
ON.  The meeting will be held in the Council Chambers, and is scheduled to begin at 7:00 p.m. 
Please be advised that the Committee may be hearing several matters that night, in addition to 
your own and you may have to wait for your Agenda item to be called. 
 
Please be advised that this is a Committee of Council, and as such, is required pursuant to the 
Municipal Act 2001, to hold your appeal in the public domain. Thus, your appeal will be fully 
accessible and open to the public. Any member of the public may attend and view the 
proceedings. In addition, the agenda for the meeting and the subsequent minutes of the 
meeting will be posted on the Town's website. 
 
Should you require any Audio / Video equipment for your appeal, you must supply the Town 
with a copy of your materials the Monday before your Appeal date. This will ensure that your 
materials are compatible with the Town’s software. The materials can be brought into Ajax Town 
Hall and left to my attention at the Information desk between 8:30am to 4:30pm, Monday to 
Friday. Please supply direct contact information with your materials in the event there is a 
problem with the material. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me directly at the number below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Karen Little  
Secretary, Property Standards Committee 
(905) 619-2529 ext. 3341 
karen.little@ajax.ca 

 
56

mailto:karen.little@ajax.ca


57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67


	June 11 9 2015 PSACASAC Agenda
	April 9 2015 PSACASAC3 Agenda
	April 9 2015 PSACASAC Agenda
	DRAFT PSASAC- December 11 2014 Appeal Meeting Agenda



	April 9 2015 PSACASAC Agenda
	April 9 2015 PSACASAC3 Agenda
	April 9 2015 PSACASAC Agenda
	DRAFT PSASAC- December 11 2014 Appeal Meeting Agenda

	Draft Minutes December11.14

	2 Elizabeth Street

	Minutes December11.14
	2252 Salem Road
	1 Rotherglen N
	Blank Page



